

FINAL B&G Minutes for 09/23/2020

Meeting opened by Cris at 7:03 with a prayer by Jeff.

Attendees:

Father Loyola, Cris Hughes, Newell Thomas, John Haddon, Mike Hack, Jeff Mueller and Don Janes

Old Business:

Church

- Broken railing up steps in front of Church AND one opposite that broke also. Welded up by Smokey, plus took “no parking” sign away. However, both sides underneath railing also have small holes that Smokey could not repair. Smokey agreed to fix for free. Cris recommended and motioned that we send him 4 fish fry vouchers as thanks, Jeff seconded and motion was carried unanimously.
- Gable & dormer work – contract approved & down payment sent to Skyline Wednesday, September 9. Mike updated that Skyline will have lift there Monday. The paint has been provided. We hope and believe it is the right color but it is still a bit unclear. They started painting the raw materials today. If anyone is available to stop by and look Monday morning, it would be worth stopping by just after 7:00. They believe the work will take roughly 3 days.

School

- All dead fir trees – a total of 5 – cut down and removed by Family Tree. They also chipped all the branches and brush cut down by our great volunteers. This was in addition to removing the broken oak tree limb and cutting up. Cris will work to send out some pictures to the group. All of the branches have been

New Business

Church

- Stained glass windows in stairwell of choir loft. Discuss different means of repair and/or routes to stop water infiltration through broken glass on windows. Lead is deteriorated and all windows are leaking to some degree. There was reasonable discussion about storms vs screens. Mike made a motion to start the project and John seconded it motion to repair the glass and it was carried unanimously. There was discussion about getting additional bids. There was significant information provided by Mike Hack supporting his belief that we should not submit the work to the archdiocese for approval as the windows are in the vestibule not the main church and that additional quotes are not necessary as Gilbertsen does great work and has done our other windows. The group discussed at length and Jeff recommended we get 2 more quotes one from Studio One Art Glass and one from the Stained Glass Studio. Jeff and Cris agreed to get quotes in parallel with sending the current proposal from Gilbertsen to the finance counsel noting that we could do 2 this year and 2 next year.

Open Floor

- Mike Hack indicated we should extend the downspout down by the school and that the loose dirt should be seeded. Lots of discussion occurred on straw, seed, shredded bales at Menards \$8 each, ground covering. Chris will ask Smoky when she drops off the fish dinner vouchers. Don will drop off 2 bales of straw next Tuesday and spread around 5:00pm. Mike will donate the grass seed. John will do the downspout before Tuesday. Try to meet on Tuesday and take care of around 10:00am. Newell will help with watering.
- Cris to have her microphone on the computer fixed on her computer.
- Next meeting – go back to old schedule - 2nd Wednesday of the month which will be October 14, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. Virtual again. Motion carried!
- Motion to adjourn! 8:20 pm